Holland Township PTO Minutes of Monthly Meeting May 19, 2021

CALL TO ORDER: Alyssa Kries, President, called the meeting to order at 7:05pm.

OFFICERS REPORTS

President's Report: Alyssa Kries welcomed and thanked everyone for joining the in person meeting. Alyssa thanked everyone for the gift cards sent in for Staff Appreciation Week and thanked Staff Appreciation chair and co-chair, Laura Strangfeld and Debbie Hirst for all they had done. Alyssa then thanked everyone for all the support she was given while President and shared gratitude for the friendships made.

Secretary's Report: Alyssa Kries opened the floor for discussion of the April 2021 minutes. No discussion. A motion to accept the April 2021 minutes was made. A second motion was made, and it was unanimously approved.

Nominating Committee: Alyssa opened the floor for the nominating committee. There were no updates on nominees. Casey Bickhardt was then nominated for President and Misty Lapham nominated for Secretary. A vote was taken and held. Casey Bickhardt became President and Misty Lapham became Secretary. Congratulations were given to Casey Bickhardt and Misty Lapham. Alyssa Kries thanked Kayla Hannula for all she has done as Secretary. Alyssa Kries read the list of chair and co chairs nominees for all committees and a vote was taken, all chairs and co chairs were approved. Amy Gercie thanked Alyssa Kries for everything she has done as President and presented Alyssa Kries with a gift. Casey Bickhardt and Misty Lapham took their seats as President and Secretary.

Chair persons approved for 2021-2022:

Book fair: Chair- Melody Conn Co-Chairs- Dana Stem and Bonnie Agaccio

Bulletin Board: Chair- Misty Lapham

Family Events: Chair- Heather Bukofsky

Fundraising: Chair- Deenie Totten Spiritwear- Jennifer Randazzo-Makarick

Staff Appreciation: Chair- Laura Strangfeld Co-Chair- Debbie Hirst

8th Grade Dance: Chair- Sandy Bate

Casey Bickhardt introduced herself and asked that everyone introduce themselves when they speak.

Budget Committee: Casey Bickhardt explained that the PTO is looking for volunteers to create the budget for next year. Casey Bickhardt would like for the committee to speak with school staff, administration and parents to see what everyone wants to do.

Field Day Committee: Amy Gercie eported that Field Day will be held June 7th, 8th and 9th, being hosted and coordinated by school staff. Parents are not welcomed to join due to covid restrictions. Virtual Students will be welcomed to join.

School Kidz Supply Kits: Amy Gercie reported orders must be in by May 24, 2021. Order forms available on the table in front.

Committee Reports:

Scholarship Committee: Casey Bickhardt reported there were many volunteers for the committee and that the committee is now closed to volunteers. There are Seven applicants. Two scholarships will be given; one girl and one boy from Holland. On June 8, 2021 the scholarships will be presented.

8th Grade Committee: Deenie Totten reported in Jen Randazzo's absence that an email needs to go out by May 26 and a text on June 1st to remind 8th grade families about the video. There are 74 8th grade students in total and 68 of them are in person.

Assemblies Committee: Nothing to report.

Book Fair: Amy Gercie reported the Spring Book Fair went well. There are hopes to do an in person Scholastic Book Fair in fall.

Bulletin Board: Nothing to report.

Family Events: Nothing to report.

Fundraising Committee: Deenie Totten reported that the Shammy Shine fundraiser did well earning \$885.00 in purchases that we receive 30% of. Deenie also reported that the Land of Make Believe fundraiser is still open until June 4, 2021.

Help from Home Committee: Nothing to report.

Hospitality Committee: No update.

Membership Committee: Nothing to report.

Staff Appreciation Committee: Amy Gercie reported staff appreciation week went well and everyone who helped was thanked.

Website Committee: Nothing to report.

NEW BUSINESS: Debbie Hirst announced that the High School Booster Club is changing and anyone can volunteer. She also reported that there are football and basketball camps being offered by the high school only at the moment.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Mrs. Deb Croasdale thanked everyone for everything done for Staff Appreciation Week. She announced that Holland's 8th grade graduation will be held on June 10th at Delaware Valley Regional Highschool. She also announced that all the remote students

of Holland will be invited to join in person for field day. She spoke of next school year being held fully in person. Someone sponsored a family to attend the Land of Make Believe and if anyone else is interested in doing so they are welcome to contact TJ Hirsch, school nurse.

Tomasina McGuire stated if you would like to sponsor a Holland Family for School Kits that can be done as well and to contact TJ Hirsch.

ADJOURNMENT: 7:26 pm.